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The front facade of the Beaver Meadows Farmhouse, graced by
the neoaclassical portico.

A 'gentleman's farmhouse,'
the Beaver Meadows Farm, lo-
cated just south of the Dale Road
and east of Hwy. 28, was built by
a native of Yorkshire, England.

William Sowden served under
the Duke of Wellington as a ma-

jor before his emigration to
Canada in 1818 with his wife
Maria Louisa Varley. '

The Sowdens had secured land
in Cavan Township before their
move, but found it uncleared and
decided to purchase elsewhere.

Before purchasing the Hamil-
ton Township property, the Sow-
dens were captured on canvas by
Charles Fothergill. The artist
pictured the family as living on a
property on the north side of Rice
Lake in 1819.


